Burgos, Alexander N

From: Liebman, Brian R

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:59 AM
To: Corpening, Taylor

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: 10A NCAC 13S Temp Rules - MCC

Taylor, the only request for changes that | have is to remove 131E-153 from the history notes. That is a purpose
statute and in my view, and the Commission’s view in the past, does not give rulemaking authority.

Provided that change is made, given that I’ve already reviewed the identical language of these rules and that you
made all the changes | requested back in October, | will recommend approval of the temp rules at tomorrow’s
meeting.

Brian

Brian Liebman

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984)236-1948

brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law
N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Liebman, Brian R

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 10A NCAC 13S Temp Rules - MCC

OK, thanks. | think we will be able to take these up at tomorrow's meeting. | will have a few minor requests for
changes coming your way, so stay tuned.

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

From: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:16 AM
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>




Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 10A NCAC 135S Temp Rules - MCC

Hi Brian,

| hope you are well. Yes, the language of the rules is the same and incorporates all the requests for changes made back
in October.

Best,

Taylor Corpening

Rule-making Coordinator

Division of Health Service Regulation

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Work Cell: 919-896-9371
Office: 919-855-4619
Fax: 919-733-2757

taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov

809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2701 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2701

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: 10A NCAC 13S Temp Rules - MCC

Hi Taylor,

| have had the opportunity to very briefly look at these temporary rules, and it appears, although I’m not sure, that
the language of these rules mirrors the final versions of the DHHS rules that we worked on last October. Canyou
confirm that the language of these rules is the same, and incorporates all the requests for changes that | made
back in October?

Thanks,
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

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.
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